
TAG MEETING MINUTES

1) Meeting commenced 1005 on 19 March 2009

2) Motion approved to accept 19 February 2009 minutes: PSNS IMF

3) Second: AOPS

4) MOTORCYLCE PARKING BLDG 995: Kenneth Malich (IFPTE) received
complaints about ships force without decals parking in Lot 995. The lot is outside the
gate and access is not controlled. MMC Walter (Parking Enforcement) will increase
enforcement efforts. Mr. Malich stated there are no designated motorcycle areas in Lot
995 and asked if they are allowed to park in SOV spaces. MMC replied that
motorcycles are authorized in designated motorcycle areas only.

5) WAITING LIST FOR LOTS: Mr. Malich is still waiting on the link that lists
individuals assigned to designated parking without violating PPI. MMC stated anyone
can go to the parking building and view the list. The list changes daily so it would not
be accurate to print out. Mr. Malich stated he can help parking with this list and be an
extra set of eyes to ensure personnel are still actively employed. OPSO supports this
idea. Richard Panzer (C260M) stated there is no map on the website to identify parking
lots Sandra D’andrea (NAVFAC) will e-mail the parking map to him. AOPS is working
on making the map available on the website.

6) STRIPING G-LOT FINAL SUBMISSON: Mrs. D'andrea is waiting for final
decision on restriping of G lot and relocating the vanpool spaces in April 09. G-lot will
be first on the list for restriping after the crosswalks which are being completed for
safety reasons. Mr. Malich asked if parallel motor cycle parking can be permitted in G-
Lot by the steam pipes. Mrs. D’andrea stated no, as this would create a traffic flow
problem and SOV’s would back into the vehicles. Mr. Malich requested if the striping
in the vanpool stalls can be widened. Mrs. D’andrea stated if the spaces are widen the
number of spaces would be reduced. By relocating and striping the spaces, they will be
wider and more accessible. There are 38 van stalls. Mrs. D’andrea will talk to Don
Reed to find out the Federal Standard size for SOV and will provide at the next
meeting. Final submission for striping G-Lot pending outcome of this information.

7) NEW BUS STOP REQUEST: Mr. Malich apologizes that he has not yet met with
Marie Campbell.

8) RAILROAD USAGE: AOPS addressed as FYI. There will be a team working along
the railroad tracks. OPSO stated it will not affect anyone.



9) HANDICAP PARKING: Mr. Malich addressed the lack of handicap parking in F-
lot. 20 handicap spaces where allegedly removed from F lot when the F-lot striping was
reconfigured. MMC stated those 20 spaces are now included in the handicap parking lot
located adjacent Z-lot. This handicap lot is the only lot where open designated
handicap parking is available. All other lots without a designated pass will be ticketed.
Patricia Brewer-Hart (NBK Parking Coordinator) stated there are approximately 150
Handicap parking spots in Z-Lot.

10) OPEN FLOOR:

A) Thad Johnson (PSNS Security) stated 140 workers will be coming from
Norfolk, VA to help with the USS Abraham Lincoln. Mr. Johnson requested if parking
can accommodate car pool passes in H-Lot for them. The workers will be using rental
cars and vanpool. MMC stated as long as they go through the Kitsap Transit and if
parking is available, there shouldn’t be a problem and will accommodate.

B) OPSO stated that there is an F-Lot project to install a truck run off lane that
will commence around August-September 2009. Mrs. D’andrea stated she hasn’t seen
the final design yet.

C) OPSO mentioned that the BEQ parking garage will be finished around
December 2009. Mrs. D’andrea asked if there were any plans for use of the remaining
Cottman Lot (currently being used as a lay down) after the project is done. Mr. Malich
inquired when the 80 spaces currently provided in the north end of Montgomery lot
would be returned to other available parking.

D) OPSO mentioned the 985/853 Electrical Loop project will commence in
early March and will be finished October 2009. Some parking may be affected in D lot,
(Navy College Lot).

E) MMC asked to please pass along; anyone in receipt of a parking pass NOT
loan it to anyone. Parking will be strongly enforcing this and anyone loaning their pass
will be suspended for fraudulent pass use.

F) Mr. Panzer stated people are trying to sneak into the 1105 parking garage
after 2nd shifters enter the gate and it is a security issue. This happened is 1300-1430.
AOPS suggested to call DOD police and report it when witnessed. MMC stated there is
a security phone inside the elevators in the parking garage.

11) MEETING ADJORNED: 1105



SIGN-IN SHEET
MEETING: Transportation Group Advisory MEETING DATE: March 19, 2009

NAME TITLE/RANK COMMAND E-MAIL ADDRESS INT

LCDR MICHAEL
SIMPKINS

OPSO NBK Michael.simpkins@navy.mil X

LT MICHELLE
KIBODEAUX

AOPS NBK Michelle.kibodeaux@navy.mil X

MMCS PAUL
SPENCER

OPS LCPO NBK Paul.spencer@navy.mil

MMC JACK WALTER NBK PARKING NBK Jack.walter@navy.mil X

PAT BREWER-HART NBK PARKING NBK patriciabrewerhart@navy.mil X

EM3 ANGELA CRUZ OPSYN NBK Angela.cruz@navy.mil X

DAVID HUTCHINS NAVFAC David.c.hutchens@navy.mil

JAMES LINT NAVFAC James.lint@navy.mil

SANDRA D’ANDREA NAVFAC NW Sandra.dandrea@navy.mil X

SHEILA WILLIAMS NAVFAC NW Sheila.m.williams@navy.mil

RICHARD TIFT PSNS IMF Richard.tift@navy.mil

RICHARD
WILLIAMS

PSNS IMF Richard.p.williams@navy.mil

STEVE
HATZENBIHLER

PSNS IMF Steve.hatzenbihler@navy.mil

KENNETH MALICH IFPTE Kenneth.malich@navy.mil X

JOHN CARTER IMF C342 John.c.carter@navy.mil

DARCI SHAPLEY FACILITY
PLANNER

PSNS IMF Darci.shaply@navy.mil



THAD JOHNSON SECURITY
DIRECTOR

PSNS
SECURITY

Thad.a.johnson@navy.mil X

KEVIN RYAN HUMAN
RESOURCE

CNRNW Phillip.k.ryan@navy.mil X

PEGGY REES
HUMAN

RESOURCE
BACK-UP

CNRNW
Peggy.rees@navy.mil

TERI PATTERSON HRO SITE
MANAGER

PSNS Teri.patterson@navy.mil

RICHARD PANZER ENGINEERING
TECH

C260M Richard.panzer@navy.mil X

BOB STEINMITZ LOCAL
PRESIDENT

IFPTE CODE260 Bob.steinmitz@navy.mil

PATRICK ABBOT SHOP 56 UNION Patrick.abbot@navy.mil

ATCS PATRICK
MILLER

BEACH DET OIC JOHN C.
STENNIS

Patrick.miller@navy.mil

PETER FLECK DIRECTOR/OPEN
FACILITATOR

COMSUB
DEVRON 5

Peter.fleck@navy.mil

JOHN FARRIOR SECURITY
DIRECTOR

FISC John.farrior@navy.mil

LT. CHAD TEMPLE RLSO RLSO NW Chad.c.temple@navy.mil

VIRGINIA
GOLDBERG

DDPW
FACILITIES

DDPW Virginia.golberg@dla.mil X

YNC KIRT
HAMPTON

FISC Kirt.hampton@navy.mil X

BRUCE BECKER NAVFAC NW Douglas.b.becker@navy.mil X

MICHAEL SCOTT NAVFAC NW Michael.e.scott1@navy.mil X


